4001 N. Butler Ave
Farmington, NM 87401
Phone: (505) 436-2627

Fax: (505) 832-3095

Date: April 8, 2014
To: NMOCD
Re: Confidential Status on Jicarilla O 3E (Sec. 10, T22N, R03W, UL 0)

Dear NMOCD,

Logos Operating, LLC (289408) is requesting “Tight Hole/Confidential” status for the
Jicarilla O 3E (API 30-043-21165) be released. Confidential status is due to expire on
4/17/14, and to enable Logos to report this well on the C-115 for February production we
will need the confidential status released.

Regards,

oo

Tamra Sessions
Operations Technician



